
•••• State of F1ori~ 

DATE: March 31, 1999 

IRIGINAL 

tlublit 6trbitt ~mmt••ion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Divl&ion of Records and Reporting ~ ()I 
FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater (Brady) ~ ~ ~t. M 
RE: Docb:t No. 982020-WS, Application for trai\S(er of facilities of&co, Inc. to Martin 

County Utilities in Martin County and for canoellalion of Cenlficatc Nos. 382-W and 
3U.S. 

Please add to tbe docket me the auacbed letter dated Marcll 17, 1999 to Mr. Jolm 
Williams, Commission staff, from Mr. John Essenwine, IBSCO, Inc. The letter is the utility's 
request for a thirty (30) day extension to aupond to m.rrs February 3, 1999 notification of 
deflciencies in the subject appUcatioo. Thank you. 
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.I • • IBSCO, Inc.· 

Mr. John D. Williams 
STATE of FLORIDA 
PubfiC Service Commiulon 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevatd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

March 17, 1999 

P.O. Box 365, .knsen Beach, Florida 3'1958.0365 
(561) 334-6166 • FAX 561·334·2265 

Re: Oocbl No. 982Q20.WS, Transfer of fadlities of IBSCO, Inc. to Martin County 
Utilities. 

Dear Mr. Wllllamt: 

AI per my recent telephone COfMtt'Atlon with Ms. Patrfda Brady, I am 
requeatlng a thirty (30) day extension to provide the requested Information. 

If you have any quntlont, please feel free to contact. me. 
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